Message

From: Marshall, Craig bp.com]
Sent: 24/02/2017 23:04:17
To: Dudley, Robert-bp.com]; Mckay, Lamar uk.bp.com]; Gilvary, Brian

k.bp.com]; Looney, Bernard
bp.com]; Lawler, David
upree, James H

I © . k.bp.com]; Erginbilgic, Tufan M

@bp.com]; Auchincloss, Murray M

: , Andy

O'Sullivan, Mike bp.co

CC: Mitchell, Jessica L (GIR London)
Subject: Strategy Update - Key Messages & Issues

Attachments: Consolidated KMI - Strategy Update Feb 2017.pdf

@bp.com];

) H
bp.com]; Mars

Please find attached an electronic copy of the Strategy Update — Key Messages & Issues, for the 28th February 2017.
Hard copy materials will be sent to you in accordance with instructions from your offices.

Kind regards
Craig

In accordance with Group Security Policy, these documents are classified as Secret. They may not be copied, downgraded or circulated further by addressees without
the consent of Investor Relations. In order to receive these materials you should be on the 'Insider’ list, if you are not on this list please contact Denise Dillon in Company
Secretary's office.
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